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December 6, 2010

Rick Sparacio

Elite Electric

1850 Humboldt Road, Suite 69
Chico, CA 95928

Dear Rick:

[ thought you’d appreciate some feedback on the USES installation now that we’ve had
roughly six months of actual experience under varying production scenarios. You will
recall that Elite installed (10) USES units (480 volt, 3 phase) including additional surge,
spike and lightning protection of 30,000 joules for virtually all our plant electronic
equipment and controls. As promised, Elite completed this installation by July 12, 2010,
just in time to provide us with some cost savings benefits during our typical pcak usage in
the summer months.

I'm pleased to report that Diversified Printers calculated a monthly savings of close to
17% during the first three months of operation with the USES system. During the last 90
days operations have slowed somewhat, but the latest figures are still showing a savings
of roughly15% from what costs we would have incurred had we not installed the system.

Based on our experience so far, we anticipate that our actual ROI will be better than the
original projected ROI of 24 months. Obviously, we’re very pleased with the outcome.

Sincerely,
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Ken Bittner
President / CEO
Diversified Printers, Inc.
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